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ANSONIA PARK AND RIVERWALK, SEGMENTS 3 & 4 

CITY OF ANSONIA, CONNECTICUT 

Conn D.O.T. PROJECT NO. 002-128 

FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. CN: PEDS (214) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

NOVEMBER 23, 2020 

 

 
DESCRIPTION OF ADDENDUM 

 

Addendum No. 2 extends the bid opening date pending the receipt of the approved Connecticut Department of 

Energy and Environmental Protection – DAM Safety Permit.  The addendum includes the bidder questions with 

responses.   

 

The following information is hereby made part of the contract documents: 

 

 

REVISED SPECIFICATIONS 

The responses to questions serve as supplement to the Special Provisions. The following Special Provision is 

hereby replaced with the like-numbered Special Provision: 

 

 Item #0992132A – ORNAMENTAL MEDALLIONS 

 

 

REVISED CONTRACT ITEMS 

There are no changes to the contract items. 

                                                                              

 

PLANS 

The following Plan Sheets are hereby replaced with the like-numbered Plan Sheets: 

 

 Sheet No. 03.10.A2 – SITE DETAILS 

 Sheet No. 03.11.A2 – SITE DETAILS 

 

 

OTHER INFORMATION 

 

Bid Opening 

Sealed bids will be received by the Office of the Town & City Clerk, 253 Main Street, Ansonia, CT 06401, until 

10:00 A.M. local time, on December 9, 2020.  Bids will then be publicly opened and read aloud. 
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QUESTIONS FROM CONTRACTOR AND CORRESPONDING ANSWERS: 

 

E-mail from Waters Construction Co. – November 2nd, 2020 

Question 1: Please provide a manufacturer of the rest structure so we can ensure the pricing of exactly 

what Ansonia expects prior to bidding. 

Response: The rest structures are non-proprietary, the Contractor shall provide, for the City’s 

representative approval, a product that conforms to the special provision for Item 

#0992091A – Rest Shelter and the contract details. 

 

Question 2: Please provide a plan detail for the ornamental medallions as this is not in the plans and 

specifications.  

Response: Ornamental medallions shall conform to the special provision for Item #0992132A – 

Ornamental Medallion.  The circular plaque shall be 30” in diameter and have the 

City of Ansonia seal, see attached details. The rectangular plaque shall be 36” by 36”, 

see attached detail for the text. Both plaques shall be shallow (1/8”) Bas-relief.  

 

 

E-mail from Empire Paving Inc. – November 11th, 2020 
Question 3: Can we get the name of manufacturers of the Rest Shelter super structural components? 

Response: The rest structures are non-proprietary, the Contractor shall provide, for the City’s 

representative approval, a product that conforms to the special provision for Item 

#0992091A – Rest Shelter and the contract details 

 

 

E-mail from Mather Corporation – November 12th, 2020 
Question 4: Can you please provide the manufacturer of the rest shelter details used in the plans? 

Response: See response to Question 1. 

 

Question 5: We need clarification on item #0906203A Split Rail Fence; Special Provision Specification 

calls out Cedar Rails and Pressure Treated Posts and drawing No L-3 details cedar posts 

and rails. Please clarify if they want the fence in all pressure treated or all cedar.  

Response: The Split Rail fence shall have Cedar Rails and Southern Yellow Pine posts with a 

0.40 lbs/cf pressure treating for ground contact. 

 

Question 6: Is the testing laboratory for soil compaction and concrete inspection by the owner or the 

contractor? 

Response: Soil compaction and concrete testing will be the responsibility of the Owner. 

 

Question 7: Please confirm the compass rose is a concrete stamp? Please confirm, coloring or staining 

is not required of the concrete if it is a stamp? 

Response: The compass rose shall be stamped concrete and shall be stained in an antiqued style. 

 

Question 8: Please provide size and installation details of the flush Bronze plaque and historical town 

seal? 

Response: See response to Question 2. 
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INVITATION TO BID 

CONSTRUCTION OF ANSONIA 

RIVERWALK - SEGMENTS 3 & 4 

STATE PROJECT NO. 002-128 

FEDERAL PROJECT CN: PEDS(214) 

CITY OF ANSONIA 
 

The City of Ansonia, Connecticut is soliciting sealed bids for furnishing all labor, tools, materials 

and equipment required for the proposed Segments 3 and 4 of the Riverwalk project consisting of a 

paved walkway on the existing levee embankment that will extend from Division Street to the 

Target property on the East side of the Naugatuck River.  The Riverwalk crest will have a 10-foot 

wide bituminous concrete surface with a wood and post rail fence on each side to match the existing 

Riverwalk. 
 

Sealed bids will be received by the Office of the Town & City Clerk, 253 Main Street, Ansonia, CT 

06401, until 10:00 A.M. local time, on December 9, 2020.  Bids will then be publicly opened and 

read aloud.  No Bidder may withdraw their bid for a period of 120 days after the date of bid 

opening. 
 

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting will be held at 1:00 P.M. on October 29, 2020 at the following 

Zoom link: 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/72266027861?pwd=YXM3VnlOcnpqdlhNVkVNM1AzY0lMZz09 
Passcode: 1L95Ht 
 

The Contract Documents are available for review only at Ansonia City Hall, City & Town Clerks 

Office which is open Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. and Thursday 8:30 

A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday 8:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.  Digital files of the Contract Documents can 

be found on the State of Connecticut BizNet website at https://biznet.ct.gov 
 

A satisfactory Bid Bond or Certified Check, the amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the base bid, 

shall be submitted with each bid.  The Bid Bond or Certified Check shall be made payable to the 

City of Ansonia and shall be properly executed by the Bidder and acceptable sureties.  All bonds 

must be sureties registered in the State of Connecticut. 
 

Labor and Material Payment Bond and a Performance Bond for one hundred (100%) percent of the 

contract price, with a corporate surety approved by the City of Ansonia, will be required of the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 

The City of Ansonia hereby notifies all bidders that this contract has been assigned a 10% goal for 

DBE, as certified by CTDOT. Bidders must indicate with their bid the DBE firm(s) they intend to 

utilize and submit the Pre-Award DBE Commitment Approval Request Forms with the bid forms. 
 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids, in whole or in part, if it is deemed to be in the 

best interest of the City of Ansonia. 
 

The City of Ansonia is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. 

Minority/Women’s Business Enterprises are encouraged to apply. 
 

Honorable David S. Cassetti 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/72266027861?pwd%3DYXM3VnlOcnpqdlhNVkVNM1AzY0lMZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1603036858302000&usg=AOvVaw28xNJogeXyqn7NrYeh2cgx
https://biznet.ct.gov/
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ITEM #0992132A – ORNAMENTAL MEDALLIONS 

 

Description:   

 

Work under this item shall consist of furnishing all equipment, tools, labor, and materials 

to perform all work necessary to install ornamental medallions at locations shown on the 

plans, as detailed or as directed by the Engineer.  

 

Materials:   

 

Flush bronze plaques shall be as manufactured by International Bronze. 

 

Alternate vendor: Artistic Bronze, 8915 SW 19th Avenue Rd, Ocala, FL 34476 phone: 

(800) 330-7525 or as approved by the City. 

 

The circular plaque shall be 30” in diameter and have the City of Ansonia seal, see 

attached details. The rectangular plaque shall be 36” by 36”, see attached detail for the 

text. Both plaques shall be shallow (1/8”) Bas-relief. 

 

Chemical Anchors shall conform to Article M.03.07 of CTDOT Form 817. 

 

Joint Materials shall conform to Article M.03.08 of CTDOT Form 817. 

 

All steel components to be Buy America compliant. 

 

Construction Methods:  

 

Medallions shall be installed in the concrete sidewalk and concrete plazas at locations 

shown on the plans or as directed by the Engineer. 

 

Prior to casting scale drawings shall be submitted for review and approval byt the City of 

Ansonia. 

   

Where ornamental medallions are to be set flush with concrete sidewalk, the sidewalk 

shall be formed to include a recess adequate to receive the medallion so that it is flush 

with the finished surface elevation. 

 

Once the concrete sidewalk has cured the ornamental medallion shall be placed and 

secured using a chemical anchor suitable for use on bronze and concrete.  The joint 

around the medallion perimeter shall be filled using self levelling joint material.  

 

Method of Measurement:  

 

This work will be measured for payment by the number of each “Ornamental Medallions” 

installed and accepted. 
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Basis of Payment:   

 

The work shall be paid for at the contract unit price per each bid for “Ornamental 

Medallions”, completed and accepted in place, which price shall be complete and include 

all materials, equipment, tools, labor, and work incidental thereto. 

 

 

 

Pay Item        Pay Unit 

Ornamental Medallions                 E.A. 



City of Ansonia 

 
 
 
 
 

Honorable David S. Cassetti, Mayor 
 

The Ansonia Riverwalk is part of the Naugatuck River 
Greenway (NRG) which is an officially designated Connecticut 
State Greenway, consisting of Open and Green Spaces along 

the Naugatuck River.  
This segment of the Ansonia Greenway is Section III and I V. 

This site in downtown Ansonia was severely impacted as part of the 
Ansonia Naugatuck River Valley flood of 1955. 

 
Dedicated 2021 

 
Designed by:  

DeCarlo & Doll, Inc. / Tate & Associates, LLC. 
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